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Cathérine Chong_(LKK Auto)

= 1
From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent:’ Tuesday, 3 September, 2019 8:58 AM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; Justin Wong
Subject: FW: TPPD Survey: Claim ref: CL0003899/KY || OI- SJH6168A (Black) TP- SGJ6125Z I

Est:0.00 || J & E Automobile

Hi Team,
Good morning.
TP PRS for SGI6125Z please.

Workshop information:

M/s ] & E Automobile, (9002 #01-44 Tampines Industrial Park A, Singapore 528836 —J immy Tan @ 9457
1616).

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg

Servi
Award

insurance ..

Budget rusted
Dire

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.s

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised,



This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: Rachel Ling <jin@tcmg.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 2 September 2019 5:08 PM

To: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.rwbudgetdirect.com.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.se>

Ce: Justin Wong <justin.wong/@budgetdirect.com.sg>; 'Ling Leong Hui' <lhling/@tcmg.com.sg>; 'Jenny'
<lennyicme.com.se>

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE FOR SGJ 6125 Z | YOUR REF: SJH 6168 A I
C10003899

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Mdm.

We refer to the above matter and to your telefax of even date.

Our client is not agreeable to any of your appointed panel of surveyors as the Single Joint Expert.
Our client’s panel of surveyors nominated as the Single Joint Expert is as attached.

Regards.
Rachel Ling

From: Rachel Ling <jin@@tcmg.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, September 2, 2019 12:57 PM

To: Customer Care <help@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cec: 'Ling Leong Hui' <lhling(@temg.com.sg>; Jenny' <jenny@temg.com.sg>; 'Mdm Ling'
<mdmling(@tcmg.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE FOR SGJ 6125 Z | YOUR REF: SJH 6168 A

Our Ref: TCMG/SGJ 6125 Z/0919/J&E
Your Ref: SJH 6168 A
Dear Sirs,

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE

We act for Pan-Gue-Nian;Daniel Ng Cheng Hock, the owner and/or driver of motor vehicle no. SGJ 6125
Z, which was involved in an accident along Block 243 Hougang Street 22 Carpark on 2™ September 2019 at
07:00 hrs.

We hereby give you NOTICE that we are claiming against your insured motor vehicle no. STH 6168 A for
damages and/or injuries, costs and disbursements as a result of your insured’s negligence.

Kindly let us know if you wish to conduct a pre-repair inspection on our client’s motor vehicle at M/s ] & E
Automobile, (9002 #01-44 Tampines Industrial Park A, Singapore 528836 — Jimmy Tan @ 9457 1616).



If we do not hear from you within the next two (2) working days, we shall deem that you have waived the
requirement for the pre-repair inspection.

Regards,
Rachel Ling

TOMMY CHOO, MARK GO LLC
151 Chin Swee Road

#14-15/16 Manhattan House
Singapore 169876

Tel: 6532 2455
Fax: 6538 9850

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
This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquiré PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner|D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 781Z

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SGJ6125Z

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 04 Sep 2019
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 AUTO
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2006

Engine No.: 3274580068
Chassis No.: MRO53ZEC107123712
Maximum Power Output: 81.0 kW (108 bhp)
Open Market Value: $15,950.00
Original Registration Date: 17 Jul 2006

First Registration Date: 17 Jul 2006
Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid: $17,545.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details _
PARF Eligibility: Forfeited -~~~
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 30 Jun 2026

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10

PQP Paid: $46,454.00

COE Rebate Amount: $31,691.00

Total Rebate Amount: $31,691.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Sep 2019
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til'04/2021)
1 Owner, Low Fuel Consumption, Very Well Maintained, Excellent Condition Price Negotiable, Any Trade-In All Welcome, Please Call For
Viewing And Enquiry.
BKW Automobile Pte Ltd

Posted: 30-_1ui-zmg Tags: 2006 Toyota Corolla, 2006 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Coralla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE $37,900 $5,700 fyr 27-Apr-2006 1,598 cc 100,861 km Sedan Available
till 04/2026)
Super Low Mileage! 1 Owner Only, Refinance For Coe Renewal Become 2 Owner. High Loan Applicable! Act Fast! New Full Leather

Upholstery, Carpets, Wear And Tear All Replaced. No Repairs Needed! Extremely Well Maintained. Low Risk With High Paper Value! Call...
Posted: 26-Aug-2019 Izg;azol)ﬁ Toyota Corolla, 2006 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Coralla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE $15,800 $9,330 /yr 15-May-2006 1,598 cc - Sedan Available
till 05/2021)

Posted: 26-Aug-2018 ;ags: 2006 Toyeta Coralla, 2006 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolls, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE $14,500 $8,760 fyr 27-Jun-2006 1,598 cc 187,890 km Sedan Available
till 04/2021)

Rare 2k Candy Purple Paintwork! High Loan Applicable! Act Fast! No Repairs Needed! Extremely Well Maintained. Low Risk With High
Paper Value! Wear And Tear Mostly Replaced! Call Or Whatsapp Now To Schedule A Viewing Appointment! Open Daily!

Posted: 15-Aug-2019 T:E;a 2006 Toyota Corolla, 2006 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

e

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match Is found.

Model Price Depreciation ~ RegDate = EngCap ~  Mileage Veh Type Status

For old advertisements, view Expired ads «Back(12345..21)Next» 20 ¥ |results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

gCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsuhishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sport

ars or stationwagaons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & ¢

isurance. Find buy used toyota corolla, toyota corolla Singapore, used toyata corolla Singapere, used toyota corolla, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used toyota corolla Singapore. We ha

12w car dealers comprising parallel imparters, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, Visit our partner site
for job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

| prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be give
that this information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does nat assume any responsibility for errars or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart, All rights reserved.



MFA319115478 / Falcon-Alr Auto Services Pta Lid - Tampines
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 02/08/2012 10:08
SUBMITTED BY: Janet Lim

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctlg the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties,

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 02/09/2019 10:09

Date Of Accident 02/09/2019 07:00

Exact Location Of Accident BLK243 HOUGANG ST 22 CARPARK
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SGJ6125Z
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner NE CHENG HOCK

NRIC No 518247812

Email Address SUNNYNEO61@GMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-97379224
Alternative Phone No OTHERS-97379224

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer TOYOTA

Model COROLLA ALTIS-1.6 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NO

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number 5058037367-06

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver NE CHENG HOCK

NRIC No $51824781Z

Date Of Birth 06/01/1967

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 30/08/1988

Driving Experience 31 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-97379224

Fax Number

Contact Number OTHERS-97379224

EMail Address SUNNYNEO61@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 18



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Passenger 2

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

AS PER SKETCH PLAN ATTACH.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

BLK170 HOUGANG AVE 1
#12-1481

530170
NO
OWNER

COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES
NO
3

NAME:
GENDER:

: NEO Al NA
: FEMALE

NAME:
GENDER:

: NEO MIN ZHEN
: MALE

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

SJHB168A

PRIVATE CAR
NEO SAY THIAM (LIANG SHITIAN)
§7608856Z

Page 2 of 18




Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

KETCH PLAN

W

|

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.
3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material

facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Farm by Insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance

companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upan application by

interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent Lo the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report belng made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

I understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal informatian set out in this [form] and any ather personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the "Persanal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)

of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims;

(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims {including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the

external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or
(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{collectively the
“Purposes”]
(b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Infarmation for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third parly service providers or
agents({including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to complie claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e) theinformation so collected under (d} above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{ii} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

J al4lig

Pa!icyhuld‘et' 'gnnlu}c \ S Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Perso
Date & Time:{ (i driver is not the policyholder) Name: 7 7

lure

w7
g
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.: / ?
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

A-S$G6I6lIS 2
@aﬁ - STHEA
- -A | |
o

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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2 B / |
[claim OD / TP at Falcon-Air im 09/,' P o}d W/shop [ Reporting Only

DECLARATION N
I/We declore the foregoing particulars are true in every respecl.

ﬁ..orit:\v.f'x:r;l'd~ '-s-Sinnalur Driver's Signature Reporting q@e l’crmnndﬁ Signature
Date & Tinit: (If driver is not the paficyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:
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¥F I LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

-
Fa=/) 39y | TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199807198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL Ref: CS3/AGI19015604/Fed3e2
(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE)190 CLEMENCEAU Date: ~ 17-09-2019 ||‘||N||||||m”|||||"l
AVENUE #03-01 S S C SINGAPORE 239924
Code: AGI
;|- Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SJH 6168A Veh. Inspected SGJ 61252
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C10003899/KY Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From IVY RATILLA Assign Date 03/09/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS c.c 1598
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2006
Chassis No. MRO53ZEC107123712 Colour SILVER
Odometer 159940 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/70 R14 MICHELIN 4mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/70 R14 MICHELIN 4 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/70 R14 MICHELIN 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre 185/70 R14 MICHELIN 5 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT N/S AND N/S FRONT
PORTION.
5 General Information
Accident Date  02/09/2019 Inspect Date / Time 03/09/2019 ( 01:40 PM )
Survey held at J & E AUTOMOBILE SERVICES
9002 TAMPINES INDUSTRIAL PARK A #01-44 SINGAPORE 528836
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $4,000-35,000

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days

Report Ref No. CS3/AGI19015604/Fcd3e2

Inspected By

S ﬁ

PARASURAM S/0 SHANMUGAM K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

Asst. Automotive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA PEng,PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solsly for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

rd party who may reply on the Report wholly or in parl. Any third par

replying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk.



